COMMENTS MAY BE SENT VIA EMAIL TO: PUBLICCOMMENT@CITYOFPARKLAND.ORG



REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING CITY OF PARKLAND

Wednesday, March 3, 2021

at 7:00 PM

Commission Chamber 6600 University Drive Parkland, FL 33067

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- 3. Roll Call
- 4. Approval of Minutes
 - A. Regular City Commission Meeting February 3, 2021, 7:00 PM
 - B. City Commission Workshop Meeting February 17, 2021, 6:00 PM
- 5. Proclamations and Recognitions
 - A. Women's History Month
- 6. Comments from the Public on Non-Agenda Items
 - A. Comments from the Public
 - B. Comments by the Mayor and Commissioners
- 7. Approval of the Agenda
- 8. Consent Agenda
 - A. <u>Resolution 2021-016: Citywide Pressure Cleaning Services -</u> Expenditures Increase

A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Parkland, Florida, increasing the Citywide Pressure Cleaning Services Agreement; providing for execution; providing for an effective date.

B. Resolution 2021-32: Supporting HB 217 SB 588 Designating the Southeast Florida Coral Reef Conservation Area as the Kristin Jacobs Coral Reef Ecosystem Conservation Area.

A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Parkland, Florida supporting House Bill (HB) 217 Senate Bill (SB) 588 designating the Southeast Florida Coral Reef Conservation Area as the Kristin Jacobs

Coral Reef Ecosystem Conservation Area

9. Regular Agenda

A. Resolution 2021-011: FDOT Locally Funded Agreement for Lox Road
A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Parkland, Florida,
approving the execution of the locally funded agreement for the
Loxahatchee Road Improvements Project; providing for execution by the
appropriate City official; providing for an effective date.

B. Resolution 2021-018: Lox Road Highway Maintenance Memorandum of Agreement

A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Parkland, Florida, approving the execution of the Highway Maintenance Memorandum of Agreement for the Loxahatchee Road Improvements Project; providing for execution by the appropriate City official; providing for an effective date.

C. Resolution 2021-019: Lox Three-Party Escrow Agreement

A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Parkland, Florida, approving the execution of a Three-Party Escrow Agreement for the Loxahatchee Road Improvements Project; providing for execution by the appropriate City official; providing for an effective date.

D. Resolution 2021-017: Old Club Road/University Drive Roundabout - PGCC Maintenance Agreement

A Resolution of the City Commission of the City of Parkland, Florida, approving the Maintenance Agreement with Parkland Golf & Country Club Foundation, Inc. for maintenance of the roundabout at the right-of-way on Old Club Road and University Drive, including the water feature, landscaping, irrigation, and related improvements; authorizing the Mayor to execute the agreement; providing for an effective date.

- 10. Comments by the Broward Sheriff's Office
- 11. Comments by the Coral Springs/Parkland Fire Department
- 12. Comments by the City Manager
- 13. Comments by the City Attorney

Adjournment

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE BOARD, AGENCY OR COMMISSION WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTERS CONSIDERED AT SUCH HEARING OR MEETING HE WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE HE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED. (FLORIDA STATUTE 286.0105)

City Commission Agenda

Page 3

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITY ACT AND FLORIDA STATUTE 286.26, PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES NEEDING SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING SHOULD CONTACT THE CITY CLERK NO LATER THAN 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT (954) 757-4132 FOR ASSISTANCE.